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COMPTROLLER'S MEMORANDUM 1988-7

TO: ALL DEPARTMENT HEADS
FROM: Russel S. Wagata, Comptroller

SUBJECT: Two Hour Time Limit of Metered Parking Spaces

Surveys conducted recently indicate a high rate of
prolonged parking over the two hour time limit in metered
spaces by state vehicles, temporary parking permit users,
and state employees without parking assignments. This is
contrary to the intended purpose of these stalls. Metered
stalls are provided for the general public to use to conduct
official state business and not intended for all day parking.

Please remind your employees of Comptroller's
Circular No. 1971-4, dated September 14, 1971, regarding
metered parking spaces. The circular states that all vehicles
parked in metered spaces will be limited to a two hour time
limit as posted. This includes state vehicles and vehicles
utilizing temporary parking permits. Citations will be issued

to all vehicles in violation of parking over the two hour time
limit.

Employees conducting official business at agencies
located in close proximity to the South Street Garage and
the Makai Garage are allowed to park free for two hours with
a valid temporary parking permit or with a state vehicle.
Vehicles parked longer than two hours will be assessed the
difference.

If there are any questions regarding this matter,
please call the Parking Contro Office at 548-7611.
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